SAC Meeting Minutes January 16th

SAC Members

Rosalind Rossi: Principal

Lyndsay Sim(Teacher Member): Vice-Principal SAC Chair (Parent Member): Brittany Trollope

Parent Member: Michelle MacDonald

Parent Member: Laura Samson Teacher Member: Amy Lynch Teacher Member: Jennifer Becker

Community Member: Rhonda Naugle-Gilby

Community Member: Community Member:

 Attendance: Rosalind Rossi, Amy Lynch, Jennifer Becker, Rhonda Naugle-Gilby, Dolores Sentner

Regrets: Jennifer Becker, Lyndsay Sim, Brittany Trollope, Michelle MacDonald, Dolores Sentner

2. Call to Order: Amy Lynch 6:05

3. Minutes Approved: Amy Lynch

4. LifeTouch Photos - Phil Anderson

We discussed the staff's and family's experience with LifeTouch.

- There were questions about the timing of proofs coming out. They seemed to trickle in at various times instead of collectively. Phil mentioned that this was due to the way families ordered and the strike with Canada Post. Families that ordered their pictures online saw their proofs within 3 days and received them quicker. Families that waited until they received a physical proof took longer to get the proof, order and then receive their packages.
- Some families received emails with digital codes and some did not. Phil said that
 digital codes were provided to families that signed into LifeTouch online and gave
 their emails. When they opt in with an email they can get Loyalty LifeTouch
 Rewards. With the rewards it works out to about \$10 for every \$65 you spend to
 be used towards something else.
- They looked really good
- They liked close up and far away poses
- The manner in which photos were taken was very efficient (2 photographers)
- The photographers were very flexible and accommodating

Phil requested that we sign a contract for 2 years. This would benefit us by enabling us to get 3 free picture packages for families.

5. Student Success Plan

We are getting into cycle 2, where we reevaluate and determine how our plan is going, and collect data to determine next best steps to improve learning for students.

Language Arts

Looking at feedback that is immediate, meaningful and actionable and how this helps further student learning.

Math

Looking at feedback that is immediate, meaningful and actionable and how this helps further student learning.

Well-Being

A focus on equity and providing instruction and understanding to students on the importance of diversity and the impact of attacks on identity.

6. Provincial Code of Conduct & the Equity Team

Discussed the purpose and content within the Provincial Code of Conduct. The Provincial Code of Conduct outlines what are considered unacceptable behaviors for students and defines these. It provides insight into how these behaviors should be addressed through education, restorative practices and consequences with particular consideration given to the individual(s) that have been harmed through these actions. This policy is specific to student conduct.

We discussed "unacceptable behaviors" that are included in the 4 pillars of equity. We also discussed that Seaside is establishing an equity team and is looking at ways to support the understanding and education of diversity and equity.

7. New Business

Ms. Gail African Drumming
Math Coach (English Program)- Krista Ford
African Heritage Month
Assembly with Keonte Beals
PTO Candy Grams
Ms. Gail African Drumming

8. Next Meeting February 13, 6:00pm

9. Adjournment- 7:00pm